Message

From: Lake Miller [Imiller@nccjgreaterdayton.org]
Sent: 1/15/2021 10:04:53 AM

To: Joan Bline [bline.joan@ocakwoodschools.org]
CcC: Anthony [apettiford@nccjgreaterdayton.org]
Subject: Anytown

Attachments: ANYTOWN 2021 Camp Flyer.pdf

Good morning,

| just wanted to reach out regarding an additional opportunity that NCCJ provides students, Anytown.
Anytown is a regional camp that brings high school students together from the entire Miami Valley. It is an
experience based camp focusing on leadership through the lens of diversity, equity, and inclusion. We are
working to recruit for three 2021 Anytown camps. One in March, one in June, and one in November. Our
school and community contacts have been great assets in helping us to recruit for Anytown. We wanted to see
if this is something you may be able to help spread the word about to Oakwood students.

We have been able to partner with Montgomery County ADAMHS to present Anytown, and due to this
Anytown is free to all students.

| am attaching a flier regarding this upcoming year of exciting programs. In addition, students can register, or
view more information on camp dates at www.nccjgreaterdayton.org/anytown

Please let me know if you have any questions about what our 2021 programs will lock like. | am happy to
schedule a call as well to discuss Anytown in more depth with you.

Thank you,

Lake Miller

{He, Him, His)

Prevention Manager

NCCJ Greater Dayton

C: 937-206-8000

0:937-222-6225 ext. 102

Book a meeting with me: https://meetings.hubspot.com/Imillers
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